

# EPAPbike

## Monthly Meeting

**2011 December 15, 6:30 PM to 8:30 PM**

Muchas Gracias, 1307 NE 102nd, Suite K  
in the Gateway Shopping Center

### Agenda

- 6:35 - 6:40 — **Introductions**
- 6:40 - 6:45 — **Announcements**
- 6:45 - 6:50 — **Requests for support**
- 6:50 - 7:00 — **Reports**
- 7:00 – 7:10 — **Operations**
  - e-mail
  - Web site
  - meetings
- 7:10 - 7:15 — **Rides**
- 7:15 - 7:20 — **Brochure**
- 7:20 - 7:30 — **EPAP priorities and meeting with Sam Adams**
- 7:30 - 7:40 — **“Invisible Cyclist” project**: proposal by Nick Falbo to work with PSU graduate students to find ways of engaging East Portland’s less visible cycling population
- 7:40 - 8:25 — **Money**
  - **quick reports**
    - City budget
    - PBOT
    - grants and other opportunities
  - **discussion**
    - How do we want to use some of the money available to us via EPAP?
- 8:25 - 8:30 — **Wrap up**
  - Should we report at the next EPAP meeting? (Matteo will not be there.)
  - Next meeting’s agenda